



# Kristina Manente

E: [KEManente@gmail.com](mailto:KEManente@gmail.com)

Durham, NC

<https://kristinamanente.me> | <https://www.clippings.me/kmanente>

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Accomplished Freelance Writer enthusiastic about writing engaging, compelling copy for diverse clients. Ready to leverage expertise and seven-year background in the field to provide exceptional work for all markets, including feature editorial, news, and content copy writing.

## WORK HISTORY

### COPYWRITER

11/2018 to CURRENT

#### Investis Digital | Durham, NC

- Evaluate project requirements and content standards for each project in order to produce copy in line with creative structure.
- Complete thorough research into assigned topics.
- Organize material and write articles according to prescribed editorial style and format standards.

### FREELANCE WRITER

01/2013 to CURRENT

#### Kristina Manente | Durham, NC

- Research, develop and pitch stories that reflect the unique audience of websites, magazines, and other publications.
- Write and proofread blog and social media posts, website copy and articles.
- Produce entertainment and lifestyle news reports.
- Publications include SYFY, VRV, FANDOM, Polygon, Grok Nation, Korea Magazine, iExplore, BuzzFeed, GO Magazine, INTO, The INDY Weekly, and more.

### EDITOR-IN-CHIEF

05/2011 to CURRENT

#### The Nerdventurists | The Baker Street Babes | Durham, NC

- Pitch stories, brainstorm content and assigned topics to writers.
- Coordinate the work of more than 10 writers to publish content every two weeks.
- Provide concise and constructive editorial feedback to writers.
- Incorporate advertisers and products into articles in innovative ways.

### MUSIC COLUMNIST

01/2017 to 09/2018

#### Seoul Magazine | Seoul, South Korea

- Wrote monthly columns on the Korean music scene for print publication.
- Kept a detailed schedule of column deadlines.
- Interviewed artists and other subjects in English and Korean.

## EDUCATION

Master of Arts | Radio

2015

Goldsmiths University Of London, London, UK

Bachelor of Arts | History

2009

Lycoming College, Williamsport, PA

